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From: Alicia Williamson

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 5:46 PM

To: tony.banks@dom.com; Sandusky, William F II|
Cc: adam.davis@pnl.gov; Laura Quinn

Subject: North Anna Detailed Review Schedule
Attachments: North Anna Site Audit Detail Review Schedule.doc

Attached is the draft North Anna detailed schedule.

Tony if you provide me with names of folks from Dominion, | will be sure to incorporate them
as appropriate. Please keep in mind this will probably change and become even more detailed
as the reviewers nail down more meetings and tours.

Any question, let me know.

Thanx

Alicia
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North Anna Site Audit Detail Review Schedule
Monday, April 14, 2008

Time

Alicia Laura Richard Emch- Irene Yu-Land Tamsen Dan Mussatti-
Williamson | Quinn- Health Physics & | Use and Need Dosier- Met, | Socio, EJ, Cost
» Enviro Assist. PM- | Cyltural Resources | for Power-NRC | Air, EMF- Benefit-NRC
gli\;[l-NRC I:dRaCm Greg Stoetzel- Paul ) NRC Mil::e Scott-
Sandusky, Davis- Team Health Physics, Hendrickson- Carl ) Socio, EJ, Need
Team Led Decomm, Fuel Land Use Berkowitz- for Power and
Leader-PNL | Assistant- Cycle- PNL Alternatives, Met, Air Cost Benefit-
PNL Douglas Alternative Quality, EMF- | PNL

McFarland- Energy-PNL PNL

Cultural

Resources-PNL

Chris
Cook —
Hydro
Surface
water-NRC
Nebiyu
Tiruneh-
Shadow-
NRC
Lance
Vail-Hydro
Surface
water-PNL

Mark
McBride-
Hydro
Groundwater-
NRC

Phil Meyer-
Groundwater
& PNL
Elaine
Rodriguz-
Cruz-
Shadow-NRC

Arrive at North Anna Site and Check-in with Security

Kick-Off Meeting
e Introductions

e Ground Rules

o General Discussion of New and Significant Process
e Documentation Review-

Expectations for “Open ltems”

LUNCH

Debrief with Dominion and Dismissal

-Team Debrief at Hotel and Dinner

Rafael
Rodriquez-
Decomm,
Severe
Accident,
Trans.-NRC
Phil Daling-
Transp.-PNL
Michael
Smith, Severe
Accident-PNL

Michael
Masnik-
Ecology -NRC
Jeff Ward-
Aquatic
Ecology-PNL
Michael
Sackschewsky-
Terr. Ecology-
PNL




North Anna Site Audit Detail Review Schedule
Tuesday, April 15, 2008

Time Alicia Laura Richard Emch- | Irene Yu- Tamsen Dan Mussatti- Chris Cook — Mark Rafael Michael
Williamson, Quinn- Health Physics Land Use and | Dosier- Socio, EJ, Cost Hydro Surface McBride- Rodriquez- Masnik-
Enviro PM- Assist. & Cultural Need for Shadow- Benefit-NRC water-NRC Hydro Decomm, Ecology -NRC
NRC PM-NRC | Resources Power-NRC NRC Mike Scott- Nebiyu Groundwater- Shadow Jeff Ward-
Bill Adam Greg Stoetzel- Andy Kugler, | Carl Socio, EJ, Need | Tiruneh- NRC Phil Daling- Aquatic
Sandusky, Davis- Health Physics, | Alternatives- Berkowitz- | for Power and Shadow-NRC Phil Meyer- Transportation- | Ecology-PNL
Team Leader- | Team Decomm, Fuel NRC Met, Air Cost Benefit- Lance Vail- Groundwater & | PNL Michael
PNL Led Cycle- PNL Paul Quality, PNL Hydro Surface PNL Sackschewsky-
Assistant- | Douglas Hendrickson- | EMF-PNL water-PNL Terr. Ecology-
PNL McFarland- Land Use PNL
Cultural Alternatives,
Resources-PNL | Alternative
Energy-PNL
7:45- Arrive at North Anna Site and Check-in with Security
8:00am
8:00- Documentation Documentation Documentation
12:00pm and and and
Discussion Discussion Discussion
Review Review Review
8:30- Power Transmission System Tour (North Anna Substation-LadySmith Switching Substation)
12:00pm

Documentation | Documentation | Documentation | Documentation

4:00pm and and and and
Discussion Discussion Discussion Discussion
Review Review Review Review

1:00- Discussion with PJM (Grid) and Dominion Transmission

4:00pm

4:30pm

Debrief with Dominion and Dismissal

-Team Debrief at Hotel and Dinner




North Anna Site Audit Detail Review Schedule

8:00-

12:00-

12:30pm

12:30-
1:30pm
1:30-
3:30pm

Arrive at North Anna Site and Check-in with Security

Documentation and Discussion Review Cont’d

Wednesday, April 16, 2008
Time Alicia Laura Richard Irene Yu- Tamsen Dan Mussatti- Chris Cook — Mark Rafael Michael
Williamson, Quinn- Emch-Health Land Use and | Dosier- Socio, EJ, Cost Hydro Surface McBride- Rodriquez- Masnik-
Enviro PM- Assist. Physics & Need for Shadow- Benefit-NRC water-NRC Hydro Decomm, Ecology -NRC
NRC PM-NRC | Cultural Power-NRC NRC Mike Scott- Nebiyu Groundwater- Shadow Jeff Ward-
Bill Sandusky, | Adam Resources Andy Kugler, | Carl Socio, EJ, Need | Tiruneh- NRC Phil Daling- Aquatic
Team Leader- Davis- Greg Stoetzel- | Alternatives- Berkowitz- | for Power and Shadow-NRC Phil Meyer- Transportation- | Ecology-PNL
PNL Team Health Physics, | NRC Met, Air Cost Benefit- Lance Vail- Groundwater & | PNL Michael
Led Decomm, Fuel Paul Quality, PNL Hydro Surface | PNL Sackschewsky-
Assistant- | Cycle- PNL Hendrickson- | EMF-PNL water-PNL Terr. Ecology-
PNL Douglas Land Use PNL
McFarland- Alternatives,
Cultural Alternative
Resources-PNL | Energy-PNL

Audit Progress/Status Update

Lunch

Documentation and Discussion Review Cont’d

2:30-
3:30pm

Change and Meeting Prep

3:30 -
5:00pm

Change, Dinner, and Meeting Prep

5:00-
10:00pm

Scoping Meeting




North Anna Site Audit Detail Review Schedule

8:45-
8:00am
9:00-

1:00-
4:00pm

6:00pm

Team Debrief at Hotel and Dinner

Arrive at North Anna Site and Check-in with Security

Documentation and Discussion Review Cont’d

Documentation and Discussion Review Cont’d

Debrief with Dominion and Dismissal

Thursday, April 17, 2008
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
Led Decomm, Fuel Paul Quality, PNL Hydro Surface PNL Sackschewsky-
Assistant- | Cycle- PNL Hendrickson- | EMF-PNL water-PNL Terr. Ecology-
PNL Douglas Land Use PNL
McFarland- Alternatives,
Cultural Alternative
Resources-PNL | Energy-PNL

12:00pm
12:00- LUNCH
1:00pm




North Anna Site Audit Detail Review Schedule

Friday, April 18, 2008

Time

8:45-
8:00am

11:00-
11:30pm

Alicia
Williamson,
Enviro PM-
NRC

Bill Sandusky,
Team Leader-
PNL

Laura
Quinn-
Assist.
PM-NRC
Adam
Davis-
Team
Led
Assistant-
PNL

Richard
Emch-Health
Physics &
Cultural
Resources
Greg Stoetzel-
Health Physics,
Decomm, Fuel
Cycle- PNL
Douglas
McFarland-
Cultural

Resources-PNL

Irene Yu-
Land Use and
Need for
Power-NRC
Andy Kugler,
Alternatives-
NRC

Paul
Hendrickson-
Land Use
Alternatives,
Alternative
Energy-PNL

Tamsen
Dosier-
Shadow-
NRC

Carl
Berkowitz-
Met, Air
Quality,
EMF-PNL

Dan Mussatti-
Socio, EJ, Cost
Benefit-NRC
Mike Scott-
Socio, EJ, Need
for Power and
Cost Benefit-
PNL

Chris Cook —
Hydro Surface
water-NRC
Nebiyu
Tiruneh-
Shadow-NRC
Lance Vail-
Hydro Surface
water-PNL

Mark
McBride-
Hydro
Groundwater-
NRC

Phil Meyer-
Groundwater &
PNL

Arrive at North Anna Site and Check-in with Security

Wrap-up and Debrief with Dominion

Rafael
Rodriquez-
Decomm,
Shadow
Phil Daling-
Transportation-
PNL

Michael
Masnik-
Ecology -NRC
Jeff Ward-
Aquatic
Ecology-PNL
Michael
Sackschewsky-
Terr. Ecology-
PNL
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